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From : amtanweer@rediffmail.com
Sender : amtanweer@rediffmail.com
Subject : Re: Fwd: Approval of the Finalized Draft Amendment,

TXD 23/Doc: 19333
To : Textiles BIS <txd@bis.gov.in>
Cc : prof-tne@iip-in.com, iipdelhi@iip-in.com

Email Textiles BIS

Re: Fwd: Approval of the Finalized Draft Amendment, TXD 23/Doc: 19333

Fri, Jan 20, 2023 08:51 PM

Approved

Thanks & With Regards

Prof. (Dr). Tanweer Alam
Indian Institute of Packaging
9310601300

From: Textiles BIS <txd@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Thu, 19 Jan 2023 14:49:05 GMT+0530
To: amtanweer@rediffmail.com, prof-tne@iip-in.com, iipdelhi@iip-in.com
Subject: Fwd: Approval of the Finalized Draft Amendment, TXD 23/Doc:
19333

Dear Sir,

This is just a gentle reminder to kindly provide the approval of the finalization of the
Amendment to IS 14968:2015.

With Regards/ सादर,
 
Ashwani Kumar/ अश्वनी कु मार 
Scientist-B & Asst. Director / वैज्ञानिक-बी & सहायक निदेशक

Member Secretary/ सदस्य सचिव, TXD 23  
Mob./ दूरभाष- 7351416911

From: "Textiles BIS" <txd@bis.gov.in>
To: amtanweer@rediffmail.com, prof-tne@iip-in.com, iipdelhi@iip-in.com
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 10:24:35 AM
Subject: Approval of the Finalized Draft Amendment, TXD 23/Doc: 19333

Dear Sir,
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Dr. Tanweer Alam,
Chairman, TXD 23
Director (In Charge),
Indian Institute of Packaging,
Plot E2, MIDC Area, Andheri East, Road No.8,
Post Box No. 9432, Mumbai 400093,
Maharashtra, India

Subject: Approval of the Finalized Draft Amendment, TXD 23
 

1) Amendment No. 5 to IS 14968 : 2015 ‘Textiles — High Density Polyethylene (HDPE) /
Polypropylene (PP) Woven Sacks For Packaging 50 Kg / 25 Kg Sugar — Specification [Doc: TXD
23(19333)]’
 
In accordance with Part II, sub-rule (5) of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2018, I enclose a copy of the
draft amendment to Indian Standard mentioned above as finalized by the TEXTILE
MATERIALS MADE FROM POLYOLEFINS (EXCLUDING CORDAGE) SECTIONAL
COMMITTEE, TXD 23 in the light of the comments received from important producers,
consumers, technologists, members of the Textiles Division Council.
 
It is requested that this note and its enclosure may be returned to this office as early as
possible recording your approval of the draft amendment to Indian standard.
 
 
                                                                                                                           (J K Gupta)
                                                                                                                 Sc. ‘E’ & Head
(Textiles)                                                                                                  
Encl: as above
 

Textiles Department/ वस्त्रादि विभाग
Bureau of Indian Standards/ भारतीय मानक ब्यूरो
9 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg/ ९ बहादुर शाह ज़फर मार्ग
New Delhi/ नई दिल्ली
011-23231282/ ०११ -२३२३१२८२
Email:txd@bis.gov.in, textiles.bis1@gmail.com
BIS Talks: BIS Talks on Standardization in Textile

https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/
https://www.g20.org/
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